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Invitation For Bid
GSA-050-23
Computer Workstation(s), Monitor(s} and UPS Backup Batteries

Questions and Concerns received from Data Management Resources June 28, 2023
1.) Regarding Items 1.0 and 2.0 does GSA require the vendor to be a manufacturer —authorized service provider?
Response: Yes
2.} Relative to Items 1.0 and 2.0, Item 1.0 specifies “NVDIA GeForce 10GB dual HDMI (dedicated) Must be
compatible with the monitor described in item no 2.0 to include dual monitor capability,” while Item 2.0
specifies “1 or 2 HDMI ports and 1VGA port or 1DVI port.” VGA & DVI are older, now less common
technologies. If our proposed solution for Item 2.0 will otherwise be fully compatible with the graphics card &
dual display requirements of Item 1.0, will GSA accept the industry standard HDMI port or Display Port in
lieu of the VGA or DVI port?
Response: Yes
3.) Item 1.0, Monitor Cables, specifies “Two (2) cables are to be included and must be compatible with the
dedicated Graphics Card to include the Monitor in item no 2.0. ** If each menitor in item 2.0 includes the
required cable to connect to the graphics card ports in Item 1.0, do you still require two (2) monitor cables for
Item1.0?
Response: If the cables are included with the monitors, there will be no need to provide any additional cables.
4.) Relative to Item 2.0, IFB specifies “Contrast Ratio: 3000:1. In general, most business use monitors are under
the 3000:1 contrast ration. The 1000:1 contrast ratio is generally acceptable for standard, everyday computing
tasks.
a. Is there is a specific business need that requires the 3000:1 contrast ratio?
Response: The need was specifically for long term investment in higher-end technology
b. Will GSA accept a contrast ratio equal to or better than 1000:1?
Response: Please refer to Amendment #3
5.) We respectfully request a two-week extension of the bid submission deadline to allow for adequate bid
preparation time upon receipt of GSA’s responses to the above.
Response: Please refer to Amendment #3

Please note: Follow up/Clarification to the Questions and Concerns responses dated August 1, 2023 must be submitted to the
General Services Agency via email to gsaprocurementii gsadoa. guam.gov no later than 5pm, Tuesday, August 2, 2023

JoyJean Arceo
Acting Chief Procurement Officer*
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